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County has
and was formned
Rowan c¢ounties in U
the Randolph familiy of

idhﬁd for zatroalsm nd
The land on which this mill iy
Erante& to Jacob Bkeen In 1784

of Granville

This 1s & his : ce azd is surrounded
with mau,j hal ns. 0On thu gouth
side of river a ) ¥ '

is the "Fai 10CK . nﬂﬂﬁ, Andr W Huu er, an
ardent @dVOﬂﬁbe of liberty, riding Col. David
Fanning's fine mare;, "Bey Doe,"™ highly valued
for fleetness and &ﬂtwl gence, plunged down
thls steep rock some fifty fset into the river
and mede his escape from Col. Fenning end his
Tories.

Col. Fanning with a smell force under his
command, sdgpted the Guerrilie warfers,; and
made frequent predatory incursions into Ran-
doiph county, where huuse burning, pillage

and murder marked hils course.

‘In 1801 Christiean Morris bought the lands and
built a griset mill, and in 1820 Morrls convey
e8d it to Elisha Coffin, who foresaw the future
~ greatness of Deep River (Indian name Sapona), =
‘and named the plece "Franklinville®" in compli-
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This was the second cotton mill estsblished
in Randolph County, end was bullt in 1838 by
Elishs Oﬁﬁﬂ¢w, Henry B :lli%++, Henry Kilvett
and Jonn Miller, and was known as the Randolph
Menufaeturiag Company and manufactured Bundle
BP1 b,
?hlﬁ milll was bu Aprll 18, 1851, but
WaS 300n *mrnu__'i fhen 1@ wag changed to-
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equipped with T
less bagg, am. the
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bag, branded "Frank ﬁ
double warp and d4dgubd gu
Hugh Parks Sr., and E fitt took chergs
of this mili &t once, Xeeping James T. Carter
Overseer of Carding; Nathen A, Furgsrson, GVﬁF-
seer of Splnning, and Jesag P, Alridge, (Qversesr
of Weaving. It was only & short time until
Hugh Parks 8r. put in Metinhew Sumnsp Superin~
tendent, who was also Superintsndent of the |
g - Island TFord Hahufaaturlng Gompanye. .
(187?) This mill wag first iﬂcargaraued.ﬁanuarz*zs,
18?7 with 8- Gﬁp¢tal Stock of not less than ¢%fqa;f;%
000 and not more than $100, 000, in.aharas o
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Henry W. Frazier took stock.
A new picker, elght carde, one spoocler, one
warpser and ten looms were then instaelled.
The first 14 ounce bsag was mﬂde in January
1884, having doubls warp and single filling
and was branded "Parks® in compﬂmmenﬁ t0
Hugh Parks S8r., who was then the Pregident of
the Company.
He Wo Frazier was elected
of this Compeny on J&ﬂu@T¢ 188
in TFebruary 1884}.—3 the first slasher was put
in, which was known &8 2 hot alr slasher and
wes made here In the mllil.
It was in Merch of the sane year when the first
gingle wary bags werse mads, They wel'@ & Igﬂl/é
ounce bag b“andad "Ohepman® and a 11 gunce bag
breaunded ”Eavawaﬂ
The old red store wes burned April 18, 1884
Juat thirty~three yesars after the old cotton
miili wss burnsd.
Greensboro, & town about twenty-five miles
alstant, was the neareat shippling point up to
the time when the Tirst train b@n to 8teley in
Hay 1384.
We 83, Russell was
Directors January
Benj . ﬁ%liiﬁ transi:
Stock to E1li N. Moft
On Jsnuary 23, 18886
Directors of thils ﬁam
Factory Stoek te hils
Medlison S. Rusasell
Master Mechanle on
S. Sumnar accepted
1886, '
The shipping point was changed from Staley
Novembsyr 15, 1886, when the traln first ran
to Millboro, N. O,
‘An addition, 17 x 40 feat, was built to the
pilcker room in 1887, and five new Lowell 3pinning
fremes and & new spooler were added; and the i
-'manufaetur¢ng 0f Chain Wﬂrp'began, by use of
e the Circular Miil. |
fﬁ;lBBB) In- 1888, an addition was built to the baling
R n@am. in which the firat ﬁylindar Blaahar waa

lacted ena of the
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a part of hls Factory

n September 18, 1885.

. Moffitt, one of the
died leaving all his

i, Mre. Elvire E Moffitt.
ned as Engineer and

;u@ﬁv 30, 1886 end David
paﬁf tion on March 18,
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small rotary pump were the only fire protect-—
lon until the first sprinklers were installsed
April 1898 and enother tank and larger pump
installed.
In 1898, ten more vag looms, four cards, two
speeders and a2 40" Tinisher lapper were bought
and Installesd,
Oun May 19, 1899 the Oapital Stockx was lncrsased
$10,000 for the purpose of building an addition
and installing mors machinsry.
An addition, 40 x 80 feet, thres storiss, was
built to the main miil: and a sacond story was
put on the pilcker room: and & dust house buillt.
The CGapital Stock was again incressed $10,000
on July 13, 1899: and a new baling press was
put in: and latser a 44" Teffel Water Wheel,
installed and started August 14, 1899,
wnen the new addltion was completed, it wasz
wirad; and & new dynsmo installed by Walter
M. Arndat of the Southern Electric Company in
Novembar 1899.
H. Wo Jackson anc A. Rugsell took stock on
Jenuary l1ll, 1900.
In February 1900,
Machine Company e
and moved the old o
leaving only the fes
first floor of ths p
Other machinsry was
cards, 3 rallway head:
Spooler, 1 Lewiston
e printing presss.
An addition was built to the slasher roon,
when 1t and the baling room were ralssd another
8tory in July 19003 and afterwards the brick
| ~cotton house was bhuilt.
(1901) H, W, Jackson and H. A. Russell were elected
| Directors of the Company on Jasnuary 10, 1901,
_ The electrle light plant was agein enlarged
- 1n 1901; and an engine installed to run the
. dynamo instead of using water as heretofore. =
- The old dynamo was sold to W. G. Robertson, . .

<L

3 0T the Kitson
mbination lapper
sgcond floor,
and openars on the
rO0M
allad, including 24
drawing frames, 1
; 40 bag looms and
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Singié filling vag; and this requirsed mors
slashing, and a new two cylinder slasher was
installe d in August 1901.
This year ths brands wsre
bag was branded "A lantic™
bag, "fone Ster
The siding to
the track lald
Benj. Moffitt
rsr, and Harl
21. ) 1905 =
Jolin Jones gave up the pogltion of Engingen
ana Master Mechanie on umy Siﬂ QO' mwd Fe0.
0. Russell was nromoted %o
May 23, 1904.n
In 19086, filve :
and two Slubbﬁr? Jara arectad
H. A. Rusgell re ad a8 Secq &Y and Treagurer,
and Hugh xﬂﬂﬁ.-Jt “was elected on F@bﬁuary 14,
1907, and on the samas da: Ae Rusgell trunﬂlerw
ra2d hls Factory Stock to Hugh Parks Sr.
Iin Faebruery asnd ia: ? one 40" finisher
lapper, 20 S8aco and Pettsesa cards, and threse Saco
end Pettee dv&aihgw ol bk AﬂduﬂLlﬂi and the o0l1ld
cardasg, reilway heads and drawing frames wers
thrown out: and fn‘vay 190? the old Denn wgrper
was P&Pl&ﬁmd ﬁﬂth g Nnew 2250 end machine.
Wm., C., Russsall uignad his position on Mey
24, 1907, and e@n C. Buagell was promoted to
&upe=intendanu, and Wm. D. Maner was promoted
from second hand in the Spinning Room to¢ Engineer
and Master Mechanic.
The boller room was ggaln snlarged in the Fall
£ 190%, avd two Keeler voileras were bought from
the Randol ph;ﬁanuf&ctuﬁ ng Company in December
and installed in January 1908.
In 1909, the 0ld water whesl and water house
were torn out, and & 285 horse power Horigontsl
smith Wheel was installsd by D. J. Helston and
vake Tindemuth.
On December 14, 1909 six Draper 28" Modal "E"
- . Looms were atarted by L. A. Trippe.
(1910) Benj. Moffitt was elected President of thia
~ Corpany on October 17, 1910 tc succeed Hugh
~ Parks 8Sr., who died on September 1, 1910.

On October 24, 1910 Hugh Parks Jr. tranﬂferred

the 15 ouunge
e 14 punce

n

we (g
D 0
> 53
£ 0

0
b Sda
i PP

!‘*

L
4

-
cr ¢ =5

y (D

=S

Ly &
cr
et

4
= O

LR o

(D [~ if 4

&3
ok
P Y
C:.,.
—

v
aaidl O B

Q HHa

=
.

3
SO

i 0 f=d
{a

tte
e (Q ok 0
b~y
©
(i
(5
5"""

D3
o
w

Bt

e

R
*--J"i.'--i'

E't_""'f s -&j




(8)

a part of his Factory
M. Parks and J
day Tfrom the E
Hugh rarks Jr.
Sprinklers we
in May 1911
company.
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D, When

Gﬁé *@ were presentade.

It was desceid=sd to bu¢1i an addition to the

Veeve room and install 180 looms, for

Waaving

sheetings and the necessary preparatory machin-

GI'Y »

It was declided to have the charter of the

corporation amended in order to issue $30,000
- per value preferred stock.

This charter or certificats of incarpera*ion H"

wes granted June 12, 1915.

‘i‘

Work began at once and the new a.dd.ition 52*:: 'L:

-=.‘_faat, one story, was completeds _ S

~ 0n the sprinklers September 23, 1915. ”J_f%ﬁmmagfﬁfi
;gggvfr;h. W. Farris resigned as Oversear of Spinning -
;i%ﬂf on OctObar 30, 1915- and Williﬂm H. Campbell

“hm

and water %urn“iiﬂ?;
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| took charge on November 89 1815,

(1918} In Jenuary 19168, =11 the bag looms were thrown

= out: and the 1ast bag was woven by Arthur Elllison
on January 30, 1915§.

Arthur Ellison gave up his position in the weav-
ing room Jenuary 309 1916‘ when Hugh B. Buie

wes gilven charge of the room.

The fcllawmﬂg'ma@hiﬂa;y wes Installsd sarly in
1916, 2- Ssco-Lowell Drawings, 2- 3aco-Lowell
Slubbers, 4- aﬂbgaanall Tntermadiates, 2~ Inter-
mediate Piece futs, 1ll— Saco-Lowsll Spinning
Framas, 160- Draper 409 Model "E" Looms, 1- 40"
Curtis & Marble #25 Sewing =snd Rolling Machine,
l= 40" Curtis and Mesrbles Brusgher with Calender
Roll and 1- 40" Jurtls and Marble Folder.

The firat yard of sheetlug was woven on February
9, 19186 by 0. D. Dodd of the rapsr Company.
(40%- 44 7 44 —~ 3.25)

?ﬁ

ps

on June QQB 1918 snother Lowell Spinning Firams
e L~ -
LW

wee erectad, this makling & total eaulpm@nt of
5568 spindles and 160 l%@Ma. |
RBerryman heater were installe

(1917) A Gould's pump snd a B
od and started for the Ffirst time February 13, 1917
V. H. Campbell resigned as Overseer of Splnning
on April 14, 1917, when (Gso. T. Solomon took
charge
A 14%x 36" Murray Engin 18, bought from Spray
Woolen Mills, was atar gd on May 14, 191%.
& 40 XV Censral Eleetria Dynamo, bought from
the Steel's Mill, Rocklinghem, N. C. was started
August 16, 1917,
Haywood H. Creven was promoted to (verseer of
the Cloth Room, Septamber 10, 1917: when Arthur
V. Jonea resigned to accept the position of
Second Haend in the Spinning Roon.
The last bags (22 bales) were shipped November
16, 191Y7 for the account of Amon Green & CO.,
Baltimore, Md. to Carieton Dry Goods Coey
St. Louis, Mo.
Thage bags were sold April 19, 19158,
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On April 13, 1918 Geo. T. Solomon resigned as
Overseer of Spinning And A V. Jones, who was
then Second Hand, was promoted to Overseers.

John M. Tippetts, who had been Uverseer of the
Picking Department for thirty-seven years, resigned
and John C. Burrow was promoted to Oversecer Febru-
ary 1, 1919.

On March 1, 1919 He He Craven’ Oversser of the
Cloth Room, resigned and Fe. L. Ellison was promoted
te Uverssere. :

In March 1919, the vVirginia Well and Machinery
Company, bored a well seventy-one feet deep for
furnishing drinking water for the mill help and an
electric pump driven by a Delso Plant was installed
and started harch 29, 1919.

The 0l1ld Rotary iire Pump was thrown out and -a new
750 gallon Advance Centrifugal Pump, bought from
ILsaac Hardeman, was installed and started for the
first time July 25, 1919.

All the cards (20) were reclothed in August 1919
by Ce Be Thomason, Agent for Ashworth Brothers. At
a meeting of the Directors held July 10, 1919 it
was decided to add another boiler to the present
Power Plant but after an investigation it was de=
cided best to huild a new rower Plant and install
Blectric lotorse.

On October 16, 1919 Hugh Parks signed a contract
with Thos'. Be Whitted, Charlotte, N. C. to furnish
the equipnment as follows: 2-200 He P. Edge Hoor
Water Tube Boilers, 1- Horizontal 3/16" Smoke ¥'lue,
1- 125' x 54" Rust Radial Brick Chimmey with Light-
ning Rod, 1- 5" x 4" x 10" simplex Make-up Pump,

2- 6" x 4" x 12" Simplex Boiler Feed Pumps, 1-426
Three Unit Type "A" Swartwout Keed Water Heater,
1~ 300 K¢ We 3 phase, 80 cycle, 600 volt, General
Electric Turbo Generator Unit, complete with Exciter
1- 5 Panel Switchboard for the control and distribu-
-t}ﬁn of power from the above Turbine, and transfor-
ming 15 KeWe for lights, 1- Watt-hour Meter, 1- Tir-
rel Voltage Regulator, 11-550 volt, 3 phase, 60
cycle induction Motors as follows: 4- 5 HePe, 1=10
go fe» 1= 45 He P. 1-20 He Ps, 2- 25 He Papil=75
s Tey and 1= 100 He Pe 1~ Ce. He Wheeler hif'ge COes
Type Je Do Le¢ L. Jet Condenserwith Radojet Air
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Pump and driven by a 20 H. P. General Electric In-
duction liotor..... This contract covered ripe and
Pipe Work, including Covering, also the erection
of all this apparatuse.

Theo. Ce. Heyward laid out the foundation for tae
New Power House QOctober 28, 1919 and digging the
foundation began at oncee

The first brick in the Power House was laid by
Hugh Paris November 20, 1919.

Digging the Chimney woundation was begun November
21, 1919 and is fifteen feet deep- began pouring
concrete on December 6, and the foundation was COll~-
pleted on December 31, and contains 150 Tons Crush-
ed Stoneo.

The New Three Unit Swartwout k'eed Water lleater came
January 1, 1920.

Benje. MoffTitt, President of this Company, died in
Asheboro, Ne Co on January 22, and was buried at
rranklinville January 24, 1920,

The first car of Radial Brick Bor the chimney was
received February 9, 1920 and the first brick was
laid in this chimney by Go. Co Russell r¥ebruary 13,
and was completed March 19, 1920 by James and John
Feeney. It is 125' - 2-3/4" high above the founda-
tion and took only fourteen wori days to build.

The first boiler was received -ebruary 143 the
punips came Liarch 123 and the first Motor March 15,

1920.

The Electrical Installation was contracted for
by iucker and Laxton, Charlotte, Ne Ce and the first
Klectricians (Bond and Homes) came here April 2,
1920.

- The Brick Work on the Power House was completed

on April 19, 1920,

It was decided to build a New Office Building for
both Randolph kfge. Co. and rranklinsville lifge Coe.
and also start a bank in the same building. The
first brick was laid in this building May 20, 1920.

The Offices were combined and moved in the HNew
Building august 4, 1920 and on August 5, the new
Bank of rranklinville was opened with fifty-seven
depositors and over $15,000 deposited.
~ in May 1920 the new boilers were erected by Je. He
Barry of kdge kioor Iron Company, Edge Moor, Del.,
and tested May 29,1920, |
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The C. He. Wheeler Mf'ge COe Type JeDoelLoeLes Jet
Condenser came July 3, 1920,

We Se Russell, Gulf, N. C. was elected President
of this Company on July 8, 1920 to succeed Benj.
MOoffitt 5, who died January 22, 1920

The General pire and ixXtinguisher Coe., North
Charlottey; No Co were given fthe contract for all
the pipe work and their men( A L. Morton, Se Be
Ellwanger, and Z. V. McAnnulty) Pirst came here
on September 20, 1920,

The Switch Board was erected by 4. L. Lyerly and
and e Re Miller #n Oﬁto-bel', 1920 .

Steam was Tirst raised to 210 pounds on the New
Boilers October 19, 1920, and Theo. Ce. Heyward,
Assocliate of thos. B. whitted, was presente.

For the enjoyment of children a Play Ground
gquipment was erected October 22, 1920,

The 300 Ko We Turbo Generator Unit was received
Gctober 28, 1920, '

1t was in 1920 when it was decided to consolidate
the two stores and build a newcbrick building
45" x 90' with basement; this was completed and
goods moved into the new building December, 1920,
and run in the name ofthe rranklinville Store Coe.

The 0ld ¥ngines and wenerator were stonped for

- good December 23, and the 0l1d Boilers wre used for

heating purposes until Decenber 29,1920,

The ricker Hoom was run by. a shaft extending from
the Main Mill Building to the Picker Room until
1t was disconnected December 31, 1920 and indi-
vidual motors installed.

The Tunbine was erected and started for the first
time by Ue Se Greer, of the teneral Ilectric COey
on January 6, 1921,

the Mill started up for the Pirst time with Klec-
tric trive on the morning oi vanuary 10, 192i and
the Electricians (Je. L. Lyerly, Le e Miller,

Se Ee Frees, and W. J. Garrett) left.

The 0ld Gould's Pump and Berryman Heater were
sold and delivered to Randolph hkfge Coe On Janu-
ary 12, 1921. | | |

The 14" x 36" Murray ingine was sold to the Sta-
ley Lumber ¢o. uiberty, N. Ce. on January 21, 1921.

A new roof was put on the Weave Shed by J. S. Wile;
January, 1921. | Pt o U

,The‘Fipes-and fieater in the new power house were
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covered by G. M. Reaty, Charlotte, He. Co and the
work completed p'ebruary 5, 1921.

- Tue 01ld Lighting Wires were torn down in the Piclk=
er Room and the wiring done in condult rebruary
1921,

On February 8, 1921, the Kew iurbine was tested
for the efficiency of the plant by Theo. C. Heyward,
Le Ae States, and I:e He Hardine this test was ITor
four hours and ten minutes and showed that 1..888
pounds of coal was consumed per wplectrical Horse
Fower per houre

the uvld o 1 Keeler Eoiler was sold and delivered
to iiersey=tarr Lo. Oon .cbruary 23, 1921

A 1/4 Horse rower Ae. C. Single Phase 60 cycle, 110
volts, iiotor was installed in the place of the
ve Ce NMotor used for pumping water in the mill
March 15, 1921

An Blectric Glue Pot was installed hkarch 25, 1921
to take the place of one heated by gsteam.

e e llison, vverseer of'the vloth Hoom, resigned
April 1, 1821, and wuther Be. Craven was promoted
t0 UVErscere.

The uvld 35 Ke i1e General zlectric yynamo was sold
April 13, 1921 to kdisto River Lumber Co., Lmbree,
amberg County, South Carolina.

Je Le Phillips was killed in an accident at Wilson,
Ne Coey April 19, and buriced at Sanford, Ne Co,

April 21, 1921. -

The 18" x 42" Harris Corliss ingine was sold to
Ce Re Preddy, Rocky Liount, e Te Juiy 1, 1921.

un Luglust H, 1921 tine Delco Lights in Office and
Bank Building were disconnected and a line run from
the Power llouse to furnish the currcnte.

Ve Ro Cong uverseer of slashing, resigned Septem-
ber 26, 1921 and A. Clayton brower took charge. |

On account of low water prevalent here in the fall
off the year a 15 He P. Induction fnotor and a 30 He. P
Slip Ring Motor were bought for the Roller hlll
beptembur 229 1921,

We Ho Campbell died OctoBer 28, 1921 in a Hospltal
in Columbia, S« Ce, and was carried to Chester, S.C.
for burial.

{192?) On January 7, 1922, W. Garland Slack was promoted

to Overseer of the Cloth Roam'when.buther Be Craven.?
resigned.e.

A New Bridge was built on Church street across ual-'
nut Creek‘by the Town of rranklinville, R De Garri-
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son,uontractor,(aanuary 1922 . |

Motors in the Roller Mill weire started for the
first time, webruary 21, 1922, '

On July 12, 1922, a contract was signed with the
Se Morgan smith Company to furnish a new Waodard 0il
Pressure uovernor to cvontrol the water wheel when
connected to the 180 K. We Generatore.

At a birectors'! meeting held guly 13, 1922, it
was decided to have the Water Wheel overhauled and
connected by a chain to a generator also replace the
100 He Pe Induction ilotor with 19 smalier iiotors
and put the warp frames on individual drive.

On July 18, 1922, uugh Parks signed a contract
with the General mlectric Company to furnish a
180 Ke Weo Generator and 20 Induction Motors as
follows: 3- 5 He Pey 14= 7-1/2 He Pe, 2= 10 He Po,
and 1- 15 He Pe, also a switch board of five panels
for making this change, three of the old panels to
be thrown outoe.

It was in July 1922 when Hugh Parks first heard
that the koncure Power Coumpany was going to have
EBlectric Power for sale and after an investigation
signed a contract with them on Jsuly 28, 1922 to
furnish 250 Ke We per daye-—-—-- On the same day
Ae Le NOrd of the oe Morgan Smith Company completed
the overhauling of the vater Yheel and said it was
in as good condition as when first installed.

The 0ld No.3 Heeler poiler was scold to the tHigh
roint .ending and Chair Company, Siler City, Ne. C.,
on August 5, 1922.

un August 30, 1922, a contract was signed with the
pMorse thain vompany to furnish 2- 13" chains,
1-1/2" pitch, for connecting the water wheel and
the 180 K« &+ wenerator, also 14— 2" uvipains, 1/2"
pitch for connecting motors to the warp frames.

A new rack was put in the forebay to water wheel
September 26, 1922. A New Pipe iLine from the fower
House to the mill, for heating and Slashing, was
run overhead insteda of under ground in October
1922+« In Uctober 1922 preparations were made for
connecting the water wheel to the 180 K. ii. Gen-— .
erator by the use of chains, the channel irons
anda concretve were put in place and the foundation
built for the generator. = | Pt |

| Tﬁel?ldjwood;floor was torn out Qf_tHE'SlaSheP.

¥
:
v,
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Room ancd a concreée floor laicd in November 192Z2.
A contract was signed august 25, 1922 with
Huntington and Guerry, Inco,CTGHVLllc, Se Co ToOr
the Electrical Installation and wiring, their men
(T« Lee Kivett, Maurice Moser, rred Smith, and
William Nills) came November 7, 1922,

The 180 Ko Weo CGeneral mlectrlc wenerator came
jovember 13, and was unloaded and placed on the

ioundation by T. Lee Kivett, November 20,1922,
and seventeen motors came Hoverher 22; as follows:

3- 5 He Pe and 14- 7-1/2 H. Po

The Cloth Room and Office were coverea by
Je Se Wiley in November 1922.

‘he Transformers for commecting with hioncure
Power Company carie December 1, and were unloaded
by T Lee Kivett December 4, 1922. The first spin-
ning f'rame with individuasr drive was startea ue-
cembev 12, 1922,

The Morse Chain was put on the water wheel the
29th day of December, 1922

022 The new VWoodard 0Oil Prcssu1o GOVEernor was started

for the first tine on January 10, 1923 :

James Buie, whio had been Oversecer of Carding for
forty-cne years, died January 13, 1923 and
Je Hodgin Fentriss, Second Hand in the Card Room,
was promoted to Uversecre.

The 01ld Boiler Room and Noe. 1 Cotton House were
covered by Jo S. Wiley and Cotton iiouses Nose. 2,
3, and 4 were gone over and repaired as was the
old Store Building in January 1923

The new 180 K. We. Generator was started for the
first time kebruary 1, and thc last motor was

started February 3, 1923
The new panels for the switchboard came January

22y and were put in place and the old panels
thrown out rebruary 5, 19223 by Te. Lee Kivette

The large shaft in the Card Room was torn down
rebruary 10, 1923. On the 2nd day of rebruary
1923, tie We Jackson was given a sixty day option
on the mill and it was sold to Je. Harper Erwin
and his Assoclates, Durham, Ne. Ce on the 14th day

of March, 1923. :
The mill began using power from the Moncure Power

Company on‘monday, March 26, 1923.
Hugh Parks, who had been Secretary and Treasurer
of thls vompany for over sixteen years, and

3
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.S+ Russell, President, resigned March 31,
1923 and the New Company took charge-—---
changing, the name to the Randolph lills, Ince.




